Ann Kehoe

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 13 February 2013 10:04

To: Ana Bolger

Cc: ~ Ann Kehoe :
Subject: Fwd: Notification Section 90 - P0012-05

Good morning Ms Bolger,

Please reply to the communication below, sent to the Agency on the 8 February 2013.

Sincerely

Roger O'Mahony
Kilshannig House
Cratloe Wood

Cratloe
Co. Clare
t: 086-8597277 @\&57“
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net &
. &%’ Q@
O &
----- Forwarded Message ----- Oof?@ .
From: omahonyroger@eircom.net Q&%g?\\
To: "Ana Bolger" <a.bolger@epa.ie> ;\\0‘\(@*
Cc: "Ann Kehoe" <a.bosley@epa.ie> & \§
Sent: Friday, 8 February, 2013 10:40:35.AM QO«&@
Subject: Notification Section 90 - P0012-05 S\(JOQ
Q
X
&
OO

Dear Ms Bolger,

Please advise if the applicant has responded to the Section 90 request sent by the Agency,of the 11 December 2012.

The Agency will be aware that the applicant was required to respond on or before 5 February 2013.

Sincerely

Roger 0'Mahony
Kilshannig House
Cratloe Wood
Cratloe

Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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